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GAVIN,Mihajla

From: LOUTSOPOULOS Maria

Sent: Monday, 6 July 2015 4:49 PM

To: BEASLEY,Prudence

Cc: CHRISTIE Matthew; RAJAGOPALAN,Sundar
Subject: RE: IA - Teekay [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Prue

Just returned from the FWC attended by Vi Lay, Lara and myself. First hearing was at midday resulting in an
adjournment for 2.30pm since Teekay had provided their consultant’s statement that day and the Union wanted
time to review. This afternoon the FWC received an email from several of the workers with apologies for their

inability to attend proceedings.

In brief, no interim order has been issued due to the FWC not making a determination within 2 days of the
application being made.

Teekay's consultant, Mr Whiteside, was cross examined by the union. Mr Whiteside referred to attending the ship
and the Caltex letter was read out following by an Q and A.

The matter is adjourned until 2pm tomorrow for the preparation of a statement by Mr Kelso, the Teekay appointed
counsellor who is currently providing counselling services to the affected workers. The union is alluding to the
matter being an OHS issue ie that the action taken by the workers is based on a reasonable concern for the
imminent risk to their health. Teekaydisputed as the union has not previously provided evidence to this effect (eg
of workers indicating OHS concerns). Union indicated it was not safe for the ship to sail if the workers were not “in

health” to sail it.

Anything else, do not hesitate to contact me.
Will keep you informed,
Thanks

Maria

Maria Loutsopoulos | FairWork Inspector — General Protections and Misclassification Team

Operations Group .
Fair Work Ombudsman

T 02 9246 0790
X 20790
F 02 6276 9947

GPO Box 9887 Sydney NSW 2001 | 255 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2001

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction with the agency and invites you to send feedback to
yourfeedbock@fwo.gov.au .

Fair Work

cenne OMBLUDSMAN
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From: BEASLEY ,Prudence

Sent: Monday, 6 July 2015 4:08 PM

To: LOUTSOPOULOS, Maria

Subject: FW: IA - Teekay [SEC= UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Maria

No doubt Matt, would have briefed you — but if you could provide me a quick update when you return to the office
on the outcome ofthe FWC hearing that would be much appreciated.

Regards

Prue Beasl'ey | A/g Director — General Protections and Misclassification Team

Operations Group
Fair Work Ombudsman

T 07 3404 4883

X 74883

M 0402 858 275

F 07 3002 6841

Please note: | work from home each Thursday and available on mobile/email.

GPO Box 9887 Brisbane QLD 4001

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your mterachon with the agency and invites you to send
feedback to yourfeedback@iwo.gov.au

~Please consider the environment before printing this message~
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GAVIN,Mihajla

From: BEASLEY,Prudence

Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2015 8:03 AM

To: LOUTSOPOULOS,Maria

Cc: RAJAGOPALAN,Sundar; CHRISTIE,Matthew
Subject: RE: IA - Teekay [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thankyou Maria please keep me updated on how things go today.
Thankyou for the teams effort in monitoring this matter.

Regards
Prue

From: LOUTSOPOULOS,Maria <Maria.Loutsopoulos@fwo.gov.au>

Date: 6 July 2015 4:49:25 pm AEST

To: BEASLEY,Prudence <Prudence,Beasley@iwo.gov.au>

Cc: CHRISTIE,Matthew <Matthew.Christie@fwo gov.au>RAJAGOPALAN ,Sundar <Sundar. Ralagopalan@fwo gov.au>
Subject: RE: IA Teekay [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Prue

Justreturned from the FWC attended by Vi Lay, Lara and myself. First hearing was at midday resulting in an
adjournment for 2.30pm since Teekay had provided their consultant’s statement that day and the Union wanted
time to review. This afternoon the FWC received an email from several of the workers with apologies for their

inability to attend proceedings.

In brief, no interim order has been issued dule to the FWC not making a determination within 2 days of the
application being made.

Teekay’s consultant, Mr Whiteside, was cross examined by the union. Mr Whiteside referred to attending the ship
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
imminent risk to their health. Teekay disputed as the union has not previously provided evidence to this effect (eg
of workers indicating OHS concerns). Union indicated it was not safe for the ship to sail if the workers were not “in

health” to sail it.

Anything else, do not hesitate to contact me.
Will keep youinformed,

Thanks

Maria

Maria Loutsopoulos | Fair Work Inspector General Protections and Misclassification Team |

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
vourfeedback@f{wo.gov.ay

Fair Worlk

- URBUNIAN

Far Wors adsloe 14

~Please consider the environment before printing this message~

From: BEASLEY,Prudence
Sent: Monday, 6 July 2015 4:08 PM

To: LOUTSOPOULOS Maria

Subject: FW: JA Teekay [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Maria

No doubt Matt, would have briefed you but if you could provide me a quick update when you return to the office
on the outcome of the FWC hearing that would be much appreciated.

Regards

Prue Beasley | A/g Director— General Protections and Misclassification Team

Operations Group
F air Work Ombudsman

T 07 3404 4883
X 74883
M 0402 858 275

F 0730026841
Please note: | work from home each Thursday and available on mobile/email.

GPO Box 9887 Brisbane QLD 4001

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction with the agency and invites you to send
feedback to yourfeedback@fwo.qov.au

a¢

we fasesvos b i [ &eoek Tepfoslonee 148 T80

~Please consider the environment before printing this message~




(FOI-000362) 017

Afé:-w._f“,—d(uda,_ o ey 7 (g

—_—

= __._P-’Aé._»_«fi et ‘CW‘-MMW“A -_._, iy
e W.tﬁ?_""’—“j FPare Seet 3
..Mj—xawé—,ﬁﬁ_efééﬂ_fzéw,________M.

y : ey
3 : s C—u—*"f-r& )le. {';t-ff % “'Lfg*-r f;—-t ;:Cl.!‘ e C‘.m.-—af— 21’:




(FOI-000362) 019

":H 60704;\ M-'t%,)ee um/n—{, f_‘,,‘éh_r%/

——— ———.
[

et ot sveas, ;{m{_‘_’*i’ 1:-—‘-5
‘ l

L :
. %kr—»ﬁ/,&»ﬁl £ otal oo, f
: ‘Cw/f/f/? o Soul —io O+ a.{/g’,é:ﬂ '




(FOI-000362) 019

L
M
l:ﬁ—ﬂ
iy Fa(a) caf . FE LT fAve e he o Me |
V. m fee cn b omenle e fO M oo
B Ll comnelel eltani e P [radn D 2po,
Lo T % E

o e — i

P -2 X 2 —v N
i-fw// th—r e (L B o5l Lo b, Oe 3 !
&;/ boer! o p B beocow lor (OWERE( werls
fo Mo bentll. . 1

Lm__@afé bﬂfpmﬁvg,wém« ?E’AJ

ey 2877 ) En i < 2 e
A 0 P i
& s ,/. / ;

'%wul/ﬁmjm/ct‘?ﬁ/m:%{vf/? ;
D st ot o [ ,&7 WW&’“ | Al

Re-order «ode! IL)?.A‘!-'JGZ




) (FOI-000362) 020

Corrristarer Condacks . ¥|a)is 2.05.
Cf‘ﬂ-ﬁ,_fl\‘}‘_.}.-
.’."-"—'-—-

e o kil L. s Y T 6.
-7 z«.«'.,.,;,_-

E*j’ @fjﬁ__;,swcﬂz,cmwec ——
hEA st @D ol toe b veler Ploninr G
Z —Z _n_i%éf;c_%@/’ O .. =N
—# oplae = wpscead A (U L : -

e :

a0

i

- ”’ﬁ:r'h,;é A les ey
—

2

e

.

S -
——

UL

C""“'g’ & {c..q__; &?—-o oy éEEE

&,\__Q_f%e_,y=




(FOI-000362) 021

b

T )
o e e aog Ll s

]
R

|

b

| \}:
N\
1“‘

i o (& .
1;:2_/‘\%&.% . :

— ‘_'Mja_e—*“—_"}_* S —————————————

1 .. i Al L M s‘m |
' L 1 . ] . —

L _*».j‘b""'b .7——%—7@—;%7&_7:!#’. v m N .4—‘_)? —_— wes 3 L Qj'__“—“‘& —

M%&bﬂi%%; ————— -

4 ]
B AT VO X I AR AR -

,,,,, -

¥ &—a-f‘ /gz;v;a eutl ,_‘ ?‘.:_iz.:.}c_-_éa-a__ﬂlﬁ-ﬂ“i‘ﬁ—u——'éé—j__m_i -
- 7 .

- hl
T Lilee

J_C—J"’_@_—_Iﬁfx%iﬁé%féf—_t,@ cre b dled it 7 epa@——. |

T Prshr i o _
o " x-_....éf‘;‘_"i_";—-’g?_ﬁﬂiw;r-_-éh — L

el of foif Yo fo FE

—_—

tg-upger conder 1726302 J

'S




(FOI-000362) 022

Q- ohonify D troend M—@_La_g‘z‘f? e TN
o=@y gy =D fLeotel hr ) ‘% < R

p— mﬁ'ﬁ?-
Aoy wemagonerg L&E&&%J Lae B boe, & ]

"\l Vi o

i ‘_4,5: Seren, = el o cnodmks &&MJ%Q?@AJ,

s - po et o ;:f.j_r.b PlaZ yold, poott o Briney poinidid v |

ﬂ*"_ o SLFS ers m:/‘t -d—'(:fg Bt A:w A: o v élh& wt. E E_ I
._f:ﬁ'm%i«/ﬁu. - ) ; gr I
O _res e L lene o : -
gl Seonn efier coof suif foy Ll tonain fugprr i S]]
Plor mvicdion Mo oo =1
i 3]
Rrae Sogpac fisoes (£r) @

—//a s %_U%Jezfmf”w g
_~_L5=\ a&%ﬁm A 5 Cnts > /aﬁ%._, cn»fﬁr:»ezlc—ei- (==l

€
l-I-

-?_T/if.—_%:r ﬁr—e/&mmf_ oy g b Sk v £ES
[&M (,;."’f A T __._.__._ ﬁp-k .

B ;\__ T/ e o P /J,?pﬁjﬁ s hwqﬂyw
i v Ca-»fa{—t,u C.«-_LE zp[)

_ _"‘%“-*—:‘_1 Ae Pl fr = ¢ / ‘)C%)_ZM o l
; ._-—Iﬁ-_sgu_% _,1_ &%,&ﬂl _Fréegm ? E |
i - 1

"

on
N

0o
11

“f

L
;.

o b b a5 €MDK




(FOI-000362) 023

9

it |
(0 I
I = [,,,-. Irs’ QVED‘) |
A - ]
e : AbL b Rdbeeny, A - %_J,_w )?_:(ggi_\.,b__é-ﬁ(@ﬂw_ 3
= Cﬂ* o ofte ol v O fp Devene A I
- PR | il

. \\'}\\&"‘ - \L;Dj/aﬁ-ﬂa—-ﬁ— T e S fﬂw*@) i f

((fe ‘LL\A&%,_@_%\IM'M%%UMM ]

i
.ﬁﬁ;—g%@‘_&—d“”& C o/ ”@-,_ ':"? LE‘L“__J%MAE_\__

1B L\W\w% P ok o CA s MR WS Y G
“® lwbtrbt_,.., L P W (o e I B-10 VO ;

fi
é © TN o sl oA @DL_%_{;;___LML;

_[!e _ j S -‘r\fm, §
’g L O uga.),ﬁ’ L Ron (G \D o ! (- Qj@m..._eﬂia/ ,'
I " d

L pdiens anh.r%d-é@,fih_,«’r\k*-\ o ek N i
,& méﬂﬂ“""’” S (A SN T O w-(;grta.,.ﬂ- f"
" 8 5.9 5 el t‘U-f’!arvH;u -r?;_’zkgﬁ__k,%r_t
‘M—%'”'—[T;“’M““M “t_, __Qa&.; VA~ Poldas S g0 ba o
_TB—_—E.E_.__O&’{.'T_‘/L\J Ovmpmer ho oyemed o ‘ .
e @6 ade U T Grpn @Oaadeen 220

B , L L ,?._/e’l‘k_»\.%} LJmkgnrp;;LA—%(m __
YY)

E-— S
»

|




(FOI-000362) 024

‘a_ ’

7
]

B N o Ay S St on

-

; ﬁ@;? Con_Cnf o,

*

;:

-y
‘ g —— B

) -
_\h o) E:_._" SMES o

LS =

q%ghﬁzq_&m_é:si_ii_\i__ﬁ
S L NN RE YO ST | LD \eder oy

i :@;x_ll\i;

) ""Q%_CL‘E_CJL_

hg; _-'-_%-_ TrCon \-aLA‘E b Q.—e..gzs,'\—L c..,-_,\--l-:_l't:,_ e

2 - Lostelle Lol .

——— —_—

—— e
—_—

—_—




(FOI-000362) 025

- i

- g tom el \-»-‘Huﬁ B~ 3\_‘% L \-—L_

=
Sr_,_l\

_@“MJM&—M L m\ L ¥

18 %lﬁ:} @-@ ‘\M._._,J: r\s\-f P S

'9 i "‘L“ ~)‘----_nl_ _;HI
@_A__-_AJ-;&-\J'\__ trrafnr - el P~ g\&.‘h__%hlj— 'L‘
(m Prefr c-_aﬁkw ~effetive o o A o oo \&JB }

B e e e,
| —&ﬂ‘ L SvenuSlo MJ; L e O K '
RE LSS T NS N : i

:J_..__-*,_kk_.s;\ﬁ 16 setiel il e L oWl L H1

." bt A oo u—e— an“L\B—n—\SG—b—_ = e, ﬂgm‘s }&b\%,ﬁﬂ,j
' .2\"‘\- b te »{._&.—.L b ong \geS-LJ_A% £ B

Gﬂ.\ N Ep g,
-—:.__,ﬁ.;_il,"r - zd y {iil.- _WA.; ) "-f;&p\p;a-m ‘_?- ol_—}/ .

___ . Mh.ﬁ_hﬂ-h-qo«—(f ,5]? J’%y_%mto\{:}? __'
|
i

i .
! itk
.y




-

- 59,,' “_-‘ij,-— 94‘?‘-"0‘-»‘-‘- {:_J_.‘_D’o U o~ .r-/\— Ly \.l- [ g-g_.‘. A ThA pnd— !j
i |
-_A{U_%ﬁ -_mt-;

Pm...Jr‘d':.)r ek Bl - pae “:i\"—-wk%—__— . t?

; ng - (‘e,uf‘,_i\;_ tlr.‘ﬂé &9&»@ -

o

,gnm«-l’.gqulh bo-o - A_ﬂaﬁ—-www&(gﬂ;&»ﬁ G_,

AR s -euoluh@; L...,“M-\

e
T 1 Mw&ﬁﬂae&sz o ’ E;f

Ca iy v—-—-—’\_t.. Or‘LJ_a_AB-—er— E_gww—'—-’-a_d' oha L, m-»ﬁrgi%G
1,257 :

B

in-f 1

-L‘*-LQ HL_@ fl:':'s Em LB :
"""_Z,{- (ﬂ“\n—g ‘ﬁL, g C_fw a-h MUM £ oa—ai__;;_\:)r /ﬁ- G‘

A’ H&\-{‘__,j c»,-\.rwqu‘...ﬂ mr/ﬂ. EfE E}V——'-
/7«&— ,-w{c....bh—bj,-»wiw ,-M Lo sk pesnl ((eof e‘w;u% ﬁL

gfarz:_ﬂ.l% i,ﬁﬁﬁ@w%ﬁc‘w@ﬁﬂﬁc&

T o

ﬁ’g-h,,) g:/f:: . f

LD ﬁ l-r (4 2$“@—w)

) O0R6




(FOI-000362) 027

- i‘ n
B I '
w !

:‘-\ /Z%%»/f%éqbff

@ f.»oﬁﬂwf:a v.yce/a,.,a oo &0 o W/,@,M.ﬂzo hg

W amﬁﬁqpxuo—-ﬂ,.,ﬂum_?i Llly loperton E

%‘.':_m_ /"-—r-—--/" ‘(L{é@%’—rf — Floriza "LL’A'OM P H{_’b_,ﬂ ity

_r_g__fT_ ‘_-?f""-_ﬂe',,.,?,-_ - _ - - S

SN e . A |

L .

= I U Il
YA PR Pl s o St

i"

| E il g Lo i b ghe
@ . m S - i 'y-eof-; L E}/r'r'_fl.f,.gr-/!—._
(B i . g

_;é%@s_a_@g’aw/&? :
_{5__%,—» bbe P stnre € €7 ol npree R
: y

] l 5}.'/\-' r-t

>y

@ P :PJ&,.,,VLZ;/&,» LS oY
P HM . E—

JB__ﬁ_‘;)HA-/d7 Rkl 5l o gl e e -,
LS ctlierid fo ot ! o

_g 109 SodoShoey At o IR F o 7,£-=

_‘.;5_____;.__%4"‘_&;_./'_*34«:’4"_!&—:* — r
fﬂ____._r‘*_)_QO’ée’ s 7);9."‘9_ -

-

)

N _

= | N

T




(FOI-000362) 028

@mmwm%ﬁeamw FHE :

_TM,W% Ao MU e i
+Redéo on gmi U wm”L Mol ewas
/7% Al b m@r%’méwo(

J__J.//il’é—-ﬁm_r
Wmﬂ%emy._ maﬁ_@@m

/ . (f‘e@n Qmﬁfﬁvmvéﬁtr .fm@
_ MAMM bm%m&@“&

Aess adpn. |
= -Connpl-_sive WJ M%ﬁd&&d_—

e oo | ™ ahc. ..

—

g ﬁ‘%?ch anth Vo, 0&(#@5&4(}%:‘ apingn (At
pidrte /xw/orﬁ’Mﬁ ob An ffvpé'xdi?« Cresd.
V0 COfmmund oo oﬂva Wimﬁ .
W' oy #MM&M

_ﬁ ﬁrg_b_ W




(FOI-000362) 029

oy A M vissed HE ¢ ynvie cégs_i,_'_“ _.

&M%ﬂ U-He vessed 148 pak beon re
%ﬂﬂ M@M%ﬂf C1 o bbo M

MZ~ Fison rs_odso Hastressed. worsied o %wfg

f%ﬂﬁ&&% R, N

CMZ Wm@'ﬁ"’ﬁo ored MJM Me/uar

T wt prred for dle ol e
yﬁ; «Srsz[ﬁ_./_\fbﬁ?/ sz me#mﬁ a U % |
uf_ie_»t_bu_m_@u wqr_tm o bo A/ St of
ﬁfw \Q;[LM j bodder o€ gnw\w—{

g_m__'fa Yoor SLUUmNA hOJQ (ts 7,M
Mbw% i o,
CM_? &h\QSSQd &q\“‘@‘ﬂiﬁ&m&&e@ gmm@f

——e _— _.___ —————— e —_—




cmz ;P;aw%omﬁw guu«%of hesow.

m.o.lmm E_Cow\éw

. h__’? M ‘%\Q/ WW’ /QQ,&{L 1‘0 /)aud‘l'ﬂ Kﬁjg‘i o

w%e@wa:ﬁw
= Spole ¥o_{y Gurtnm %ué s CMika LA
l%&._l:wwi VE‘:;LW"_M Lessed |

_~ Onl _C.MZ_ASMCH__L@. M&Lﬁ;_‘ |
s Wb st e F Ay
_;ggsm 1;Q_Mﬂmr4 Jha.;imwm% hﬂﬂmbﬁ vxm—“

OV _bDWdh . e _____.“_n_____!

TRlovaself

Roguang ot ATA [ Q_ﬁmmm a
mm@ m;(m_(&{f _ Mﬁ;ﬁ& ;




(FOI-000362) 031

.\, S, — —— —




GAVIN,Mihajla

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Dear all

(FOI-000362) 032

RAJAGOPALAN,Sundar

Tuesday, 7 July2015 5:50 PM

ROBERTSON,Greg; CHRISTIE,Matthew

LIUVi-Lay, LOUTSOPOULOS,Maria; BEASLEY ,Prudence

RE: MUA engaged in Unprotected IA in Refusing to sail a ship from Devonport

[DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Follow up
Completed

Sensitive: Legal

| am not sure whether you received a copy of the orders from Maria following conclusion of the hearing at FWC.
FWC has made orders for the |A to stop. The ship is scheduled for sailing on 10 July 2015,

You will receive more information tomorrow.

Best regards

Sundar
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GAVIN,Mihajla
From: LOUTSOPOULOS,Maria

Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 8:41 AM

To: ROBERTSON,Greg

Subject: Teekay Shipping - MUA A [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Decision Teekay v MUA .pdf; Order - Teekay v MUA pdf

Maria Loutsopoulos | Fair Work Inspector — General Protections and Misclassification Team

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
yourfeedback@fwo.gov.au

. Fair Work
vemew QMABLUDSMAN

N
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~Please consider the environment befo e printing this message~
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‘_lg:bAUSTRAL]J\ 2&-
DERMEE

Fa'irV\'/or}<
Commission

DECISION

Fair Work Act 2009
s.418 - Application for an order that industrial action by employees or employers stop etc.

Teekay Shipping (Australia) Pty Litd
v ) :

Maritime Union of Australia, The
(C2015/4570)

COMMISSIONER CAMBRIDGE : SYDNEY, 7 JULY 201 5

Application for an Order 1o stop industrial action,

[1]  This is the edited text of an ex tempore Decision made i in transcr 1pt during proceedmgs
held on 7 July 2015.

[2] This matter involves an application made under s. 418 of the Fair Work Act 2009 (the
Act), seeking that the Fair Work Commission (the Commission) make an Order that industrial
action that is occurring be stopped and not oceur :

[3] Section 418 of the Act isin the following terms:
“418 FWC must order that industrial action by employees or employers stop etc,

(1) If it appears to the FWC that industrial a¢tion by one or more employees or
employers that is not, or would not be, protected industrial action:

(a) is happening; or
(b) is threatened, impending or probable; or

() is being organised;

The FWC must make an Order that the industrial action stop, not occur or not be
organised (as the case may be) for a period (the stop period) specified in the Order.
Note: For interim ordeis, see section 420.

(2) The FWC may make the Order:
(2) on its own initiative; or

(b) on application by either of the following:
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(1) a person who is affected (whether directly or indirectly), or who is
likely to be affected (whether directly or indirectly), by the industrial
action;

(i1) an organisation of which a person referred to in subparagraph (i) is a
imember.

(3) In making the Order, the FWC does not have to specify the paiticular industrial
action.

@) If the FWC is required to make an Order under subsection (1) in rélation to
industrial action and a protected action ballot authotised the industrial action:

(a) some or all of which has not been taken before the beginning of the stop
period specified in the order; or

(b) which has not ended before the beginning of that stop period; or
(c) beyond that stop period;

The FWC ‘1hay state in the Order whether or not the industrial action’ may be engaged
in after the end of that stop period without another protected action ballot.”

[4] The apphcatlon has been made by Teek«y Shtppmg (Australta) Pty Lid (Teekay) The

of the MUA who are emp]oyees of Teekay.

(5] The industrial action that is the subject of the application relates to employees of
Teekay who are members of the MUA, and who are allegedly refusing to perform work as
directed'so as to enable the vessel'named Alexander Spirit, o sail to Singapore.

[6] ~ The definition of industrial action is found at section 19 of the Act which is in the
jfollowmg terms;

“19 Meaning of industrial action
(1) Industrial action means action of any of the fo]loWing kinds:
(a) the ‘p"é_'rformance of work by an employee in a manner different from that in
which it is customarily performed, or the adoption of a practice in relation to

work by an employee, the result of which is a restriction or limitation on, or a
delay in, the performance of the work; '

(b) a ban, limitation or restriction on the performance of work by an employee
ot on the acceptance of or offering for woik by an employee;

(© a failure or refusal by employees to attend for woik or a failure or refusal to
perform any work at all by employees who attend for work;
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(d) the lockout of employees from their employment by the employer of the
employees. '

Note: In Automotive, Food, Metals, Engineering, Printing and Kindred Industries
Union v The Age Company Limited, PR946290, the Full Bench of the Australian
Industrial Relations Commission consideted the ‘nature of industrial action and noted
that action will not be industrial in ¢haracter if it stands completely outside the area of
disputation and bargaining.

(2) However, industrial action does not include the following:

(a) action by employees that is authorised or agreed to by the employer of the
employees;

{b) action by an employer that is authorised or agleed to By, or on behalf of,
employees of the employer;

(c) action by an employee if:

(i) the action was based on a reasonable concern of the employee about
an imminent risk to his or'her health or safety;-and

(ii) the employee did not unreasonably fail to comply with a direction of
his or her employer to perform other available work, whether at the
same o1 another workplace, that was safe and appropriate for the
employee to perform,

(3) An employer locks out employees from their employment if the employer prevents
the employees from peérforming work under their contracts of employméiit without

terminating those contracts.

Note: In this -section, employee and employer have their ordinary meanings (see
section 11).”

[7] The ev1dence produced duung the Hearmg has conﬁrmed that the mdustual action

actlon talgen_ in this ms_tance d_oes not satlsfy the deﬁm__tx__qn___ of mdus_tual actlon on the ba31s that
it is action that meets the exclusion to the definition of industrial action containedin s. 19 (2)
(c) of the Act.

[8]  Thave considered the evidence provided by the:!MUA upon which it has been asserted.
that the industrial action relates to health and safety cohcerns of the MUA arid its members
such that the actlon has been taken in satrsfactxon of the telms of S. 19 @) (c) of the Act Upon

satisfies the legislative exclusxon prov1ded by s. 19 (2) (c) of the Act.
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[9]1  The existence of what may be consideted to be a legitimate concern which prompts the
takmg of 1ndust11a1 actron does not rende1 that actlon to be protected mdustrral action. Further

‘there r_nay be personal _psycho]oglcal 1mpacts arising _t__‘_r__om the contmuatlon of work in
accordance with the manner that work is customarily performed and without any form of
restriction, limitation ot delay upon the performance of work. The prospect of some adverse
phys1ologrca1 condition does not translate'into a reasonable concetn about an iraminent risk to

health and safety.

[10] AlthoughT may personally have great sympathy for the crew of the Alexander Spirit,
the predlcament that these 1nd1v1duals face is, in essence, a predicament that is broadly shared

may, for- exaniple, be _contempla_ted m s1_m11ar fashlon to those vehicle manufacturm_g workers
who assemble the final Falcon, Commodore and Camry.

[11]  Consequently, the industrial action in this instance satisfies the definition of industrial
_ action aiid it is not protected industrial action.-

[12]  Further, I do not believe that the industrial action is based on a reasonable concern
about an :imminent risk to health or safety Therefore, pursuant to s418 of the Act, the
Commission must Ordeér that the industrial action stop.

[13]  The Orders [PR569058] as broadly sought by Teekay are made and issued separately.

Mr S P Mechan of Counsel, with Mr D Lloyd and Ms H Martin, solicitors from Ashurst
Australia, on'behalf of Teekay;,

Mr S Crawshaw, SC of Counsel, with Mr K Bolwell on behalf of the MUA.
Hearing details:

2015.

Sydney:

July, 6 & 7.

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer

<Price code A, PR569049>
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PR569058
%USTRA‘[JA C!k
FairWork
Commission
ORDER |
Fair Work Act 2009

5.418 - Application for an order that industrial action by employees or employers stop etc.

Teekay Shipping (Australia) Pty Ltd
v

Maritime Union of Australia, The
(C2015/4570)

Maritime industry

: COMMISSIONER CAMBRIDGE SYDNEY, 7 JULY 2015
Application for an Order to stop industrial action.

1. JITLE

This Order will be knoWn as the Teekay Sthpmg (Australia) Pty Ltd Alexander Spirit
Industrial Action Order (the Order). -

2. PERSONS BOUND AND APPLICATIONIOF ORDER
This Order is binding upon:
(@) The Maritime Union of Australia (MUA), and;
(i) its officers; and

(i) its delegates, employees and agents who come into contact with, or have
responsibility for, the Employees (as described in clause 2(b)),

(MUA Respresentatives);
(b) emplqyee:s of Teekay Shipping (Austra'I.i'a) Pty Ltd -(Company) who are;
(i) ‘members, or eligible to be membets, of the MUA; and
(i) employed on the Alexander Spirit; and
(iii) engaged in work which is regulated by the Teekay Shipping Australia

Pty Limited Seagoing Ratings Enterprise Agreement 2011
(Agreement); and
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(iv) named in the Schedule
_(Employges).
3. DEFINITION OF INDUSTRIAL ACTION
For the purposes of this Order, industrial action means any action of the following kinds:

(@) the pelfmmancc of work by an Employee in a manner different from that in
whlch itis customanly performed, or the adoptlon of a practlce m 1e]at10n to

delay in, the__pelfmmance of the work;

(b) a ban, limitation or restriction on the performance of work by an Employee; or
on the acceptance of or offering for work-by an Employee;and

(c) afailure or tefusal by Employees to attend for work or a failure or refusal to
perform any“work at all by Employees who attend for work,

but does not include-ihe following;

(d) protected industrial action within the meaning of s 408 of the Fair Work Act
2009;

(€) action by an Employee that is authorised or agréed to by thé Conipany; and
(f) action by an Employee if:

(i)  the action ‘was based on that Employee’s reasonable concern about an
imminent risk to the Employee’s health or safety; and

(ii) the Employee did not unreasonably fail to: comply with a direction of the
Company to perform other available work; whether at the same or
another workplace, that was safe and appicpriate for the Employee to
_perform,

4., INDUSTRIAL ACTION TO STOP OR NOT OCCUR

(a) Each Employeenust immediately stop all industrial action that is happenmg at
the time that this Order comes into effect, and must not, recommence, engage
in or threaten to engage in, industrialaction while this Order is in force.

(b) The MUA and the MUA Representatives, must stop OJgamsmg, and :not
organise, any industrial action by any of the Employees.

(¢) The MUA must immediately, upon the service of this Order on the MUA,
advise Employees who are members of the MUA, that any direction, advice or
authorisation by the MUA to engage in industrial action is w1thd1awn and- that
such industrial action must cease immediately upon this Order comiiig into
effect.
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5. SERVICE OF ORDER
Without limitation as to other means of service, it will be sufficient service of this Ordei
(@ uponthe MUA and the MUA Representatives if:

(i) acopy of this Order is.sent by facsimile or email (or otherwise provided)
- to the National Office of the MUA or to an officer of the MUA who has

(ii) a copy of this Order is handed to or read in the presence of ab officer or
employee of the MUA::

(b) uponan Employee who is a member of the MUA if:

(i) acopyofthis Order is served on the MUA as provided for in clause 5(a);
or

(ii) a copy of this Order is placed on the notice boaid(s) usually used for the
purpose of conimunicating with Employees at the workplace by 10pm on
7 July 2015; or

(c) upon an Employee'who is not a member of the MUA if:

i a cop'y- of this Order is personally.served on the Employee on or about the
Alexander Spirit at any time; or

(i) acopy of this Order is placed oii the notice board(s) usually used for the
purpose of communicating with Employees on the Alexander Spirit by
10pm on 7 July 2015.

6. TERM AND DATE OF EFFECT

11: 59pm on 7 August 2015, unless varled or levoked by fuither Oldel of the Fair Work
Commission.

‘IT\.' 6‘ 0\ ” "
. A \‘7'[70 i\\«(“
Printed y-_utheij ¥0f the Commonwealth Government Printer

<Price code A>
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SCHEDULE

1, - StuartKing, Chief Integrated Rating;
2. Geoffrey Bailey, Integrated Rating;
3, Jayden Bruce, Integrated Rating;

4, Varro Deacon, Integrated Rating;

5. Raymond Nolan, Integrated Rating;
6. Andrew Poynter, Integrated Rating;
7. Maitin Shaliapin, Integrated Rating;
8. Joanne Kex-'in, Chief Caterer; and

0, Krista Grace, Chief Cook.
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GAVIN,Mihajla
From: CHRISTIE,Matthew
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 9:18 AM
To: LIU,Vi-Lay
Subject: FW: FWC Order for MUA to cease Unprotected IA [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]
Attachments: Decision - Teekay v MUA.PDF; Order - Teekay v MUA.PDF
Sensitive: Legal
Hi Vi Lay.
FYi below.

Can you please contact the both parties (Teekay and the MUA) this morning to confirm the following:

Teekay When is the ship set to sail? (date and time so we can monitor) _
MUA — Has the Order been served as per section 5 ofthe Order? Is the MU intending to appeal the decision?

Please record these conversations in Nexus and if you have not already done so, attach the Decisionand Order.

Thanks.

Regards,

Matt Christie | Assistant Director (a/g) — General Protections and Misclassification Team

Operations Group
Fair Work Ombudsman

T 02 9246 0463
X 20463
F 02 6250 4543

E matthew.christie@fwo.gov.au
GPO Box 9887 Sydney NSW 2001 | Level 12 255 Elizabeth St, Sydney NSW 2000

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction with the agency and invites you to send
feedback to yourfeedback@fwo.gov.au

. Fair Work

wr OMBURSMAN

woww farwask.gav.ou Farr Wok Jafoline 13 13 @4 . MOFE M0y ol ﬂ A ea s oyl

From: ROBERTSON,Greg
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 9:01 AM

To: CAMPBELL,Michael
Cc: DAVIDSON,Mark; LEAHY Eric; DENNIS, Janine; BILDSTIEN,Craig; BEASLEY Prudence; CHRISTIE,Matthew

Subject: FWC Order for MUA to cease Unprotected IA [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Sensitive: Legal

Michael,
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Maria Loutsopoulos attended the Sydney FWC late yesterday afternoon and Commissioner Cambridge granted a s
418 Order that the MUA and nine named individual crew stop industrial action occurring on the Alexander Spirit in
Devonport. Teekay Shipping (Australia) Pty Itd lease the ship from Caltex.

Commissioner Cambridge was not satisfied that the MUA had raised sufficient health and safety reasons in their
argument as to why the crew should not sail the ship. The MUA argued that the psychological harm suffered by the
crew losing their jobs on the ship which is to be returned to Singapore and then crewed by international workers on
itsreturn was a legitimate health and safety ground.

At para 10 of the Decision Commissioner Cambridge makes some comments on his view on parallels to the
manufacturing landscape

Teekay has a confirmed that the company has booking with the Port Master for the ship to sail from Devonport
this Friday 10" July. The Order is valid until 7 August 2015.

| have attached a copy of the Order and the Decision.
e
|

The media is reporting this morning that the MUA intends to appeal to the Full Bench of the Commission, | presume
to test the health and safety argument.

Regards

Greg Robertson | Director| General Protections and Misclassifications Team

Operations Group
Fair Work Ombudsman

T 03 9954 2998
X 32998

M 0401 377 251
F 02 6264 5185

GPO Box 9887 Melbourne 3001 | 414 La Trobe St, Melbourne Vic 3001

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction withthe agency and invites you to send feedback to
vourfeedback@®fwo.qov.au

Fair Work

resw OMBUDSMAN
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Phone Call: Contact with MUA after FWC Order

Phone Call

General Information

Reference Number PHN-0061-0584
Sender s Vi-Lay Liu
Recipient Kristian Bolwell

Phone Call Description

Activity Subtype
Subject Contact with MUA after FWC Order

Phone Call Details

Regarding MAT-0015-1696
Owner 8 Vi-Lay Liu
Duration 10 minutes

Due 8/07/2015 10:00 AM
Category

Notes

Notes

Phone Number
Direction

Created On

Priority
Sub-Category

%3, Title: Note created on 8/07/2015 10:43 AM by Vi-Lay Liu

Note created on 8/07/2015 10:43 AM by Vi-Lay Liu

(FOI-000362) 060

Page 1.0f 1

029267 9134
Outgoing
8/07/2015

Normal

Edited 8/07/2015 10:47 AM by Vi-Lay Liu

8/7/15 - 10:25am, FWI Liu contacted the MUA National Office (02) 9267 9134 and was transferred to their Senior National Legal

Officer ~ Kristian Bolwell.

Mr Bolwell advised they received the notice (FWC Order) and that it's not incumbent on the MUA to serve the Order. When asked
about their intention to appeal the Decision, I was advised and quote “we're not going to give away what to do or not do”.

FWI Liu confirmed Mr Bolwel is the contact person for this matter and was advised to go via the switch to contact him.

Call ended 10:31am.
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GAVIN,Mihajla

From: LIUVi-Lay

Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 10:40 AM

To: CHRISTIE,Matthew

Subject: RE: FWC Order for MUA to cease Unprotected IA [DLM=Sensitive:'Legal]
Sensitive: Legal

Hi Matt,

I have sent an email to Teekay’s new contact person and it has been ‘read’ receipted at 10:06am. I've requested the
following information today:

(1) Has the FWC Order been serviced in accordance with section 5 of the Order?
(2) When is the Alexander Spirit scheduled to sail (date and time)?
(3) Contact details (email, address, phone number) for the 9 employees listed in the Schedule of the Order

attached.

I’'ve also contacted the MUA and was transferred to their Senior National Legal Officer. | was advised the MUA
received the Order and that they’re “not going to give away what to do or not do”.

Regards,

Vi-Lay Liu | Fair Work Inspector General Protections and Misclassification Team

Operations Group
Fair Work Ombudsman

T 02 8293 4632
X 24632
F 02 6204 2820

| currently work part ime on Monday, Wednesday, Thursday and Friday.

GPO Box 9887 Sydney NSW 2001 | Level 12, 255 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction with the agency and invites you to send feedback to
yourfeedback@fwo.gov.at

Fair Work

= OMBUDSMAN
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~Please consider the environment before printing this message~

From: CHRISTIE,Matthew

Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 9:18 AM

To: LIU,Vi Lay

Subject: FW: FWC Order for MUA to cease Unprotected IA [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Sensitive: Legal

Hi Vi Lay.
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FY! below.

Can you please contact the both parties (Teekay and the MUA) this morning to confirm the following:

Teekay — When is the ship set to sail? (date and time so we can monitor)
MUA - Has the Order been served as per section 5 of the Order? Is the MU intending to appeal the decision?

Please record these conversations in Nexus and if you have not already done so, attach the Decision and Order.

Thanks.

Regards,

Matt Christie | Assistant Director (a/lg) General Protections and Misclassification Team

Operations Group
Fair Work Ombudsman

T 02 9246 0463

X 20463

F 02 6250 4543

E matthew.christie@fwo.gov.au

GPO Box 9887 Sydney NSW 2001 | Level 12 255 Elizabeth St, Sydney NSW 2000

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction w th the agency and invites you to send
feedback to yourfeedback@fwo.gov.au

- Fair Work

so ONBUDSMAN

s Larrdenz b dova Lo Wk Letealennie 14

From: ROBERTSON,Greg
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 9:01 AM

To: CAMPBELL Michael

Cc: DAVIDSON,Mark; LEAHY Eric; DENNIS,Janine; BILDSTIEN,Craig; BEASLEY,Prudence; CHRISTIE ,Matthew

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

I have attached a copyofthe Order and the Decision.
—

The media is reporting this morning that the MUA intends to appeal to the Full Bench of the Commission, | presume
to test the health and safety argument.

Regards

Greg Robertson | Director] General Protections and Misclassifications Team

Operations Group
Fair Work Ombudsman

T 039954 2998
X 32998

M 0401 377 251
F 02 6264 5185

GPO Box 9887 Melbourne 3001 | 414 La Trobe St, Melbourne Vic 3001

The Fair Work Ombudsman weicomes feedback about your interaction with the agency and invites you tosend feedback to

youtfeedback@fwo.qov.au

“air Work

. OMBUDSM
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GAVIN,Mihajla

From: ) . SANDERS,ANnn

Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 12:19 PM

To: CHRISTIE,Matthew; BEASLEY,Prudence

Cc: RAJAGOPALAN,Sundar _

Subject: RE: MUA engaged in Unprotected A in Refusing to sail a ship from Devonport

[DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Sensitive: Legal

Thanks Matt for the update.

Regards

Ann Sanders | Senior Fair Work Inspector (a/g) - General Protections and Misclassifications Team

Operations Group
Fair Work Ombudsman

T 03 9671 2160

X 32160

M 0434669 020

F 026264 5185

E ann.sanders@fwo.qov.u

GPO Box 9887 Melbourne 3001 | 414 La Trobe St, Melbourne Vic 3001

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction with the agency and invites youtosend feedback to
yourfeedback@fwo.gov.au

Fair Work

= ONBUDSMAN
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~Please consider the environment before printing this message~
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i% Please consider the environrmen before printing this message.

From: CHRISTIE ,Matthew
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 10:02 AM
To: SANDERS,Ann; BEASLEY,Prudence

Cc: RAJAGOPALAN,Sundar
Subject: RE: MUA engaged in Unprotected IA in Refusing to sail a ship from Devonport [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Sensitive: Legal
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Hi Ann.

Orders were issued yesterday and we are now contacting the parties to confirm that the service section of the Order
has been complied with and whether the MUA is intending to appeal. We will also be seeking to contact all of the 9
workers individually to confirm their understanding of the Order and the consequences of failing to comply.

Our understanding is that the ship is set to sail on Friday. So we will know on Friday whether they have complied or
not.

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

feedback to yourfeedback@ifwo.gov.au

Fair Worl

o OMBUDSMAN

Fane Yok Ltolie 14

From: SANDERS,Ann
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2015 9:59 AM
To: BEASLEY,Prudence; CHRISTIE,Matthew

Cc: RAJAGOPALAN,Sundar
Subject: RE: MUA engaged in Unprotected IA in Refusing to sail a ship from Devonport [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Sensitive: Legal

Hi there
Are there any developments for this matter?

Regards

Ann Sanders | Senior Fair Work Inspector (a/g) - General Protections and Misclassifications Team

Operations Group
Fair Work Ombudsman

T 039671 2160

X 32160

M 0434 669 020

F 026264 5185

E ann.sanders@fwo.gov.u
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GPO Box 9687 Melbourne 3001 | 414 La Trobe St, Melbourne Vic 3001

The Fair Work Ombudsman welcomes feedback about your interaction withthe agency and invites you to send feedback to

vourfeedback@fwo.qov.au

A% Taitr Worle
e mndeseermarr QGBS AN
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~Please consider the environment before printing this message~

D&

'b% Please consider the environment before printing this message.
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E-mail: Email to Teekay following FWC Order FW0:0250463 Page 1 of 1
E-mail
From £ vilay Liu Cc
To £ Vvi-lay Liu Bcc
Activity Subtype Created On 8/07/2015
Subject Email to Teekay following FWC Order FW0:0250463

7/7/15 - Mr Grant Hardie advise he is overseas and refer the matter to Mr Steve Whiteside.

8/7/15 - See attached email correspondence to Mr Whiteside in relatfon to FWC Order. Called him at
11:10am to confirm receipt of his response. He advised there is no meeting planned for today, but there
is one with the whole crew tomorrow - at which time they would most probably schedule a sail time.
Late tomorrow afternoon is the likely sail time. I requested he let me / FWO know of any development
and in particular, if there is a refusal to sail. His team is currently putting together the contact details for
the 9 incumbent employees named in the Schedule, It should be ready in the next couple of hours FWO
will continue to monitor the situation and will attempt to advise the employees of their obligations
regarding the Order. Call ended 11:12am.

8/7/15 - Mr Whiteside provided the contact details for the employees listed in the FWC Order Schedule.
8/7/15 - 4:26pm, contacted Mr Whiteside to request a copy of the MUA Appeal. He was surprised the
FWO has not got a copy as yet. He will forward a copy now. While it's not stated in the Appeal, his belief
is that the MUA wants the matter treated as protected industrial action based on health and safety
concerns.

See attached.

Regarding MAT-0015-1696
Owner 3 Vi-Lay Liu
Duration 30 minu es Priority Normal
Due Reference Number EMA-0017-3006
Category Sub-Category
Attachments
File Name | File Size (Bytes) |

FW Alexander Sprnt Appeal by MUA agarnst S 418 order 381 441

New Contact Person for Teekay Shlpplng 070715 msg 38 913

RE Unprotected Industrlal Actlon FWC Order 080715 msg 137 217

RE Unprotected Industria! Acton FWC Order, Employee 147, 456
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GAVIN,Mihajla

From: SANDERS,Ann

Sent: Friday, 10 July 2015 3:05 PM

To: CHRISTIE,Matthew; LOUTSOPOULOS,Maria; NICKL,Cresta

Cc: BEASLEY,Prudence; RAJAGOPALAN,Sundar -
Subject: RE: Teekay / MUA Potential Site Visits [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Matt

Nathan and Jacquie have volunteered from QLD

Regards

Ann Sanders | Senior Fair Work Inspector (a/g) - General Protections and Misclassifications Team

Operations Group
Fair Work Ombudsman

T 0396712160
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

vourfeedback@fwo.qgov.au

Fair Worl
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~Please consider the environment before printing this message~
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% Please consider the environment before printing this message.

From: CHRISTIE Matthew

Sent: Friday, 10 July 2015 2:48 PM

To: LOUTSOPOULQS,Maria; NICKL,Cresta; SANDERS,Ann

Cc: BEASLEY,Prudence; RAJAGOPALAN,Sundar

Subject: Teekay / MUA Potential Site Visits [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Importance: High

Hi all.
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I’'m sure you are all to a certain degree aware of the ongoing Teekay / MUA Industrial Action at Devonport
Tasmania. An Order was issued by the FWC which was appealed by the MUA. The appeal was dismissed today and

the Order still stands.

It's éxpected that the ship is going to be directed to sail tomorrow morning at 6:15 am (we are in the process of
confirming this with Teekay) It is likely that this direction will not be complied with and we will need to commence
an investigation into the noncompliance with the Order. There is also consideration being given at this time as to
whether the FWO will seek an injunction against the MUA for the picket line activities (should they prevent access to

the ship for any replacement crews that are engaged)

Michael Campbell has requested that we send Inspectors conduct observations (at a safe distance) so that we can
report on the action. | have been in contact with the TAS RST and have confirmed the availability of one Inspector to
assist. So we will probably require 3 GPMT Inspectors. Can you please talk to your teams and see who would be
available if required to be in TAS on Tuesday and Wednesday next week.

Ann, | understand that the VIC team is probably not in a position to assist, so please take this email as an FYl only.

Please let me know by Monday morning who would be in a position to assist so we can start making appropriate

travel arrangements.

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
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